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Hal Adams

From: XPONENTIAL2019 <XPONENTIAL2019@myeventportal.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 10:14
To: Hal Adams

Subject: XPONENTIAL 2019 Registration Confirmation

__? : _ istration Fee - XPO Hail Pass - Nonmem her

h_‘

i

MCCORMICK PLACE | CHICAGO
April 29 - May 2 | Educational Program
April 30 - May 2 | Exhibits

XPONENTIAL

ALL THINGS

Hal Adams

AviaGlobal Group, LLC

33210 North 12th Street | Scan QR code below at the Badge Pick-Up counter.
Phoenix 85085

6234341750 @éﬁl
hal.adams@aviagiobalgroup.com (m]ooy”

ID; 32353

REGISTRATION CONFIRMATION AND RECEIPT

Dear Hal,

Thank you for registering to attend AUVSI XPONENTIAL 2019. Your registration has been confirmed and your receipt
IS below. Please save this email for future reference.

To modify or update your registration, use the following link:

REGISTRATION LOGIN

If you are unable to make the necessary changes, please email XPONENTIAL@showcare.com or call 844 327 5248
or +1 514 228 3155 for international callers. A revised confirmation will be issued once your file has been updated,
please allow 72 hours for changes to take effect.

Financial Summary
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Additiomal-Rrurchases -~ see details below —
Total AmountDue - e
Total Amount Paid

otal Rebate T

Cance Top——

Total AmountRefunded - S _ S -




Transaction Details

Date Status Type Reference Number Card Holder Name Amount

b ey, i bt W —

—_— . — e A ——

2/18/2019 Payment Sale w5001 Hal Adams
Approved American

.
" - AT T —T L

Your registration category > -+ - oo - o000 includes access to the following:

s Kaynotes
v« Startup Showdown
« Access o APO Hall

= {o-Localed bvenls
Your registration category does not include access to:

VIR Ciug

Chairman's Reception
Conference Proceedings
Educational Programming

If you would like access to any of the above, please email XPONENTIAL@showcare.com to request to be
upgraded to the corresponding VIP Pass or Full Conference category (inclusions listed below). You will be
invoiced for any difference in fees.

Vik Clup

Cnairman’'s Raceplion
Conterence Proceedings
Educational Programming
Keynotes

Startup Showdown
XPO Hall

Conference Proceadings
Educational Programiming
Keynotes

Startup Showdown

XPO Hali

» (Co-Located tvents

= (o-Locaied bvenis

$
Z

Additional Purchases (if applicabie)

XPONENTIAL Public Safety Track $0.00

Strategic Marketing Workshop: Get Your Drone Business off the

Ground $0.00

Next Step — Stay Close for Less! Book Your Hotel Room Today!

2
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If you haven't already done so, be sure to book your hotel reservation within AUVSH's Official Housing
Block. AUVSI encourages all attendees and exhibitors to take advantage of the special discounts by R
contacting Experient, the official housing provider for AUVSI XPONENTIAL. Make your hotel reservation o
{oday! ~

! ‘ W AT el SISO T L e R W P

A T L R b o R L e R A T el

Qﬁette KRegistration & Seif Check-in - Ez Times

- e i L T R T e = e T e e e b P = e e e RS o e e S AT s T M T M Py T St et e L A el e i e ™ O D Wi e S e el e R e R e et iy R e e T i e R A b P g e el e e o M s Tl et e b L N e e e e e e e o T T s e Wy T e e A T T i

XPONENTIAL 2019 registration will be located in McCormick Place South, Level 3, Exhibit Hall A.

Sunday, April 28 1:00 PM — 5:00 PM - (Registration open)

Monday, April29  9:00 AM - 6:00 PM - (Conference opens at 1:30 PM)

Tuesday, April 30  7:30 AM - 5:30 PM - (Keynotes start at 9:00 AM - XPO Hall opens at 10:30 AM)
Wednesday, May 1 7.30 AM —6:00 PM - (Keynotes start at 9:00 AM - XPO Hall opens at 10:30 AM)
Thursday, May 2 8.00 AM - 3:00 PM - (Keynotes start at 9:00 AM - XPO Hall opens at 10:30 AM)

Hotel Discount on Regtet?attee

If you have taken advantage of the hotel dlscount for reglstratlon AUVSI reserves the nght to charge the dnscount
value to any registrant that cancels their hotel reservation after the discount has been applied. Hotel confirmation
numbers will be verified to ensure they are valid.

A e ST ML 4 e T T R o AL e Y W T T S et I iy [ gl a3 St e ot & ] - TR L BT, o ot 50 L e L o 2 gl s il TR e e 30 - Al S S - T S ] S T e 5 1 e b T Pl Sy RN e S S g o T i T G o LT et TR T g T R S o o e e L e T T i UL e A o e D G S P el T e T ey W T T AR A )T e e o Sl ATy e T T T g e e R i T T bl e o I T e O o Sk LR i - i Y

Cancellation Policy

25% cancellation fee will be assessed on cancellations received by February 26, 2019
50% cancellation fee will be assessed on cancellations received February 27 through March 31, 2019

100% canceliation fee will be assessed on ALL CANCELLATIONS received after March 31, 2019
Refunds will NOT be given for no shows

Cancellation requests must be made in writing and sent to meetings@auvsi.org. Cancellations will not be accepted by
phone or onsite. Cancellations will be acknowledged by email. If you do not receive an acknowiedgement within two
weeks, please contact Jason Blachek at +1 §71-255-7789 or by email blachek@auvsi.org.

Badges are non-transferable once printed and are subject to a $50 reprint fee.

Substitution Policy

= Not able to attend XPONENTIAL 2019 after purchasing a pass? Substitutions will be allowed before a badge
is picked up, so long as the replacement individual is from the same organization. Substitutions will not be
made once the original registrant has attended any portion of the conference. The original registrant may

make the substitution by emailing meetings@auvsi.org by Friday, April 19, 2019. Beginning April 20, 2013, all
substitutions must be made onsite and will require hard copy, written permission from the original registrant

granting the substitution.
= Badge swapping or sharing is NOT PERMITTED.

* Badges are non-transferable and subject to a $50 reprint fee.

Powered by:
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Your trip — View reservations on aa.com - American Airlines https://www.aa.com/reservation/view/find-your-trip?tfromHomePag...

American Airlines “\ Plan Travel Travel InformationAAdvanta g

e i e

Your trip

« Show all trips

Check in beginning 24 hours and up to 45 minutes before your flight (90 minutes for international).

i - i
X A _ K| _ ST A
Cancel trip _ Email trip : Send to calendar Print trip
Record locator: VITCWN Issued: Tuesday\rebruary 19, 2019
Trip name: PHX/ORD tdx atus: Ticket pening

Depart Phoenix, AZ to Chicago, IL
Monday, April 29, 2019

Travel

Flight Depart Arrive ime Aircraft  Class Seats

*« 974 americar 10:20 3:45 3h 788  Eeonomy  q5¢

Airlines & AN P M 25m
PHX ORD

Return Chicago, IL to Phoenix, AZ
Saturday, May 4, 2019

, _ Travel .
Flight Depart Arrive fime Aircraft  Class Seats

1 of 4

19-Feb-19, 16:34

s TN p—




Your trip — View reservations on aa.com - American Arrlines

20f4

Flight Depart

K 601 american 1:35

Arrlines = PM
ORD

; .t - _j: - ’.“ '*“-Eir“rp -
Gel aleris 1or this night

Cost summary

Your total

$395.0]

Includes all taxes and carrier-
imposed fees

Travel offers

Save and earn miles
on car rentals

=

-

Search cars 2

AL Grane

Arrive T'ravel
time
3:23 3h
P M 48m
PHX
Passenger
Taxes

Carrier-imposed fees

Subtotal

AAdvantage® benefits
Preferred seats
Priority

Same-day Standby

Total (all passengers)

Avvs T

———c——Y

Search hotels 2

https://www.aa.com/reservation/view/find-your-trip?fromHomePag...

Aircraft Class Seats
32‘] Economy 120
$341.40 Bag and optional fees 2
$54.21 Reservation and tickets
$0.00 FAQs 2
Price and Tax Information
(2]
$395.61
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

CLé e PHRS >CER-

Great rates on hotels -

Lo

Trip Insurance
protection

See what's covered (2

19-Feb-19, 16:34




Print trip and receipt — Your trip details — American Airlines https://www.aa.com/reservation/printitinerary.do?forward=itinerary...
e/ ADD ML
Blsbspeiiiinialll € ===

Machine.

Multiple Destinations

1 Adult |
Tuesday April 23, 2019 — Saturday May 4, 2019 ; $691.00 USD

——— P ] T A Ll e e N e el LN R NS N L. T T L T N W WL ELLI Y ¢ L ¢ LI—py—— — - —— | = —— — — — —— — — — —— e, p—— —— ——— — [ - — — — e § i ——— S ——— - ———— 0 — —— ksl

AA Record Locator

VITCWN PHX/ORD

Your record iocater 1s your reservation cenfirmation number and Status: Ticketed Apr 03, 2019
will be needed to retrieve or reference your reservation.

Total Paid:

e 1 T PPl L AL L | L et e AT Tk 1T AR ol

— k=

e N N TR L W ST AT e r - B AR T. T ARt A TEE ——r wa B B P e = e o g, o, e e g e e e & 1 o e e e e 8 e - -—r— —r——— —r—

———— - - [ —_————

e RIS R L. AT LI

-
- oa
I o

Depart Arrive | Fare Amount

e Wt % et v aee vr o fe M omem ome me we . e L m oaana g wm e me am = e g eaEee maa. mma e ot . e e aa = - e e = W e o aem e e, e =g e s = = - e i tre = mer mmsrn s s mmrmamam smm = mrimam = mmmm = er f e meme e mm—tm s s = mram = t ms s e bk e mas SR

e Y P S | S

? ican Airli i lias/ Fort Worth (DF  Adutt
. American Airlines Ph?enax (PHX) Da Fas ort Worth (DFW) 5 1 x $600.00 USD $600.00 USD
1703 April 23, 2019 08:20 AM April 23, 2019 12:40 PM |

Travel Time :2h20m Booking Code : S

Class | Economy Flane Type : 321

| , :
Seal : 170 Preferred Seats $0.00 USD '

AAdvantage® Benefits :

Priority AccessS™ $0.00 USD
- American Airlines Dallas/ Fort Worth (DFW) Kansas City (MCI)
. 2382 April 23, 2019 02:30 PM April 23, 2019 04:01 PM Same-Day Standby  $0.00 USD

TravelTime:1h31m Booking Code : S |

Class : Economy Plane Type : 738 Taxes & Carrier-imposed Fees

Seat : 18D

. _ P Taxes $91 _m USD 5

—_——- e mm e m e s e e rmmrs tm e mm—m ———— o rrmm - o ererm e = e = - C e eem At e - - T frem ot pmemr e tm = e e —— = e e mmim e e = mmrmm e mm = s o e ——= = fmmtm mhim tmi = mers = e mm me————— . r———— . P —— P - o Trm TR L im, g mammg dmE 3 m e e em e = R SR ——— e m e

Fli Arriv | |
:- thht Depart € | Carrierdmposed Fees  $0.00 USD

O T rL

American Airlines Kansas City (MCH Chicago (ORD)

3015 April 26, 2019 04:05 PM April 26, 2019 05:45 PM | |

| American Eagle Class : Economy Plane Type : CR7

Seat : 8C | 5691 00 USD |

et e e e i e e e e e ——— e e r——— . ———— st —— o+ am oo R4 e eA e+ tat ume = menemes es s smmmst = = mime e es smbei sms mmbmimmmms SmmmmEis e mmsmm it fis e im e = = = mmmim s mim sms s mmm an s s s 2t Mmt. % . L M= ehimeapsm e e = ms mmmmem  tmaemas e e e etimem e mtm s s sn = esFea = a TSt Ll %L AmA S mIL e e e s rmimn e e e e ;

- Flight Depart Arrive

e et mrmmr = et e s rmrem R e — s tes s

| ~ American Airlines Chicago (ORD) Phoenix {PHX)
B 601 May 4, 2019 01:35 PM May 4, 2019 03:23 PM |
Travel Time : 3h 48 m Booking Code : S |

| Class : Economy Plane Type : 321

Seat : 8D

Recelpt

" PASSENGER TICKET NUMBER FREQUENT FLYER NUMBER FARE Tax/Fee/Charge TICKET TOTAL |

- ADAMS HAL 0012346644814 HX07796 $600.00 USD 91.00 691.00

- - —re . . . A L L AL — e e e n L L E A Ao A" 1 B L = A = B T YL = LI L I M. 1P = & =t o o e P Pt 5 i k= = ook P s o L A A LI [ B R Rk T 7T LI T e LT T i = B A L S =+ —— e e e e e ek e A E et & e e e R R R e i R B L A Lt B AP LB LT e ek e e e T e i e e = i o ——
—r — mmmem —— — ] e - —_ - —_ -

Payment Type:  Ticket Exchange - 0012346475967 Total $691.00 USD

- e o A e ke ol s sl 3 i sl * sl el " T = = e e i k" " a” | %7 = = e g == e e m i mm— ———n = e e mm et e ar e et o= = —_— e ek A L L W e Tk T A e b
- e ik e e M ok " R il s e ke =l ke skt skl =T sk " e e, o e " = = = %y s b ' e e f s — [P T ks Bl Al R e bl LA A R L LT L R e L L e p— P omr e aam LD - 1 4 r a=r
—— - - —_

" P — e Ll " ol ke AT R 1 Pkl T el B = R il I TP " % R R n, e s | et R % R 8 R Rt R = M f o o m  m § 8 o o e = = e  m m + ol o T e i e e L = T . e TR LI T o " UL e e e L s | R [ R %t e ——— . el o ke ke e e e el T ™ S e T

 PASSENGER  TICKET NUMBER Charges or Fees °

L i e Liam e e mLioa M A TLA TR et U= mm e et = tmmmm == = th mmim mem e e e s e b m e me e —
- R e T = . L i B Rl L UL —m L m o . = N e, p— ., [ —— ——— o — - ——
R — ———— e m——— e e e e T T e el e S WER T 1T sk Rl ek TETLT = . Te— = e emmes _—— - - - - —— _——— st - [ETR - . ' - - -

—_——— — N — rrm.n. s e

' ADAMS HAL 0012346644814

Payment Type: VISA*™**"*"9732

Frmeaasa  a masasaaasaaaassaamaasssamassmrmmmmamssamam == mmemsmmmm s mmtsasaammaras srs sssssssrasss  =s 4 2 o=

Endorsements/Restrictions

I of2 03-Apr-19, 18:35

b i b L e o




Print trip and receipt — Your trip details — American Airlines https://www.aa.com/reservation/printltinerary.do?forward=itinerary...

CXL BY FLT TIME OR NOVALUE/NONREF/SVCCHGPLUSFAREDIF/

Terms and conditions:
If you've already begun travel, this receipt may only show portions of your trip not flown.

if your ticket involves travel outside the U.S., Canada, U.S. Virgin Islands or Puerto Rico and has been reissued, your ticket total may not include all taxes. Please contact
Reservations for the correct total.

A summary of all the terms and conditions that apply to your travel are available on aa.com/conditionsofcarriage.

2 of 2 _ 03-Apr-19, 18:35




hea@aerobd.com C h@ /9 cﬁb Z

From: American Airlines <no-reply@ndtify.email.aa.com>
- Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 17:56

To: HEA@AEROBD.COM

Subject: Your trip confirmation-VITCWN 24APR

- . . xw o «%
AmericanAirlines ¢

doraL R eoEmREs

. e R W T T e L ]

Hello Hal Adams! Issued: Apr 16, 2019

Your trip confirmation and receipt

Record locator: VITCWN

Manage Your Trip
Wednesday, April 24, 2019
PHX DFW Seats: 170
W{} Class: Economy (G)
8:20 am 12:40 pm Meals:
Phoernix Dallas/Fort Worth
American Airlines 1703
DFW | MCI Seats: 120
m% Class: Economy (G)
2:30 pwv | 4:01 pm Meals:
Dalias/Fort Worth Kansas City

American Airlines 2382




Free entertainment with the American app »

Friday, April 26, 2019
MCI _ ORD Seats: &5
w} Class: Economy (V)
12:25 pm ' 2:00 pm Meals:
Kansas City Chicago O'hare
American Airlines 2980
OPERATED BY SKYWEST AIRLINES AS AMERICAN FAGLE.
Saturday, May 4, 2019
ORD PHX Seats: 40}
. Class: Economy (V)
-
1:35 pm 3:23 pm Meals:
Chicago Q'hare Phoenix
American Airlines 601
Hal Adams Eatn up 1o 2 $250 statement

credit + 40,000 bonus miles [P
after qualifying purchases o

i e SRR s
SRR IR R

AAdvantage # HX07786 GLD
Ticket # 0012349297430

Your trip receipt

Exchange, Visa AXXXXXXXAAXXAXI 732

Hal Adams



FARE-USD S 697.67

TAXES AND CARRIER-IMPOSED FEES $ 98.33

TICKET TOTAL $ 796.00

ADDITIONAL FARE COLLECTION 2> 5 105.00
e rip——————

Hotel offers Car rental offers Buy trip insurance SupefShuttIe

Snel
-

b 1T Bl Dl = T o T —lek’el kil | =" ot oa— mw A= = AT leea= = g =l T Bl L e STEY Ar ettt = ar o

Contact us | Privacy policy

- Get the America n Al rline.sapp ;

Additional Services are subject to credit card approval at time of ticketing. Additional Services
may appear on muitiple accompanied documents as a matter of reference.

Baggage Information

Raggage charges for your itinerary will be governed by American Airlines BAG ALLOWANCE -
PHXMCI-No free checked bags/ American Airlines BAG ALLOWANCE -MCIORD-No free
checked bags/ American Airlines BAG ALLOWANCE -ORDPHX-No free checked bags/
American Airlines 1STCHECKED BAG FEE-PHXMCI-USDO0.00/ American Airlines /UP 10 50




American [N

PASSENGER NAME

ADAMS /HAL

. v — - 71

UPTOS0LB 23KG ANDG62LI

PHX DFW - AA DFW MCI - AA

Total with Applicable TrC 40.00 USD

Credit Card AX  XOOXXXXXXXXX5001

Fare 40 .00usp FLIGHT DATE TFC=TAXES,FEES & CHARGES
TFC 1703 APRIL 24, 2019

TFC PNR: VTTCWN |

TEC agent: pux-ssw 001 0288236160 2 NOT VALID FOR TRAVEL

Tot




Cathy Adams

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

.-

- e,
. .
-

ER-
P

hL
P

Uber Receipts <uber.us@uber.com> @WLQ/ N ﬂ /&X

Wednesday, April 24, 2019 6:27 AM |

caa@aerobd.com
Thanks for tipping! We've updated your Wednesday morning trip receipt

sk T g
oot
T

Trip Fare $45.38

o e Hom = e S . . - '

——

- P nEE .t ——— EE T e o .- P

fam —_—— .. e — et —_— . N s ama B e de 1 mrmaam o m— mAT T " s - RS . -~ PRI - .

Tt T AT, o e e - [ . - -

Subtotal $45.38
Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees © $2.65

Wait Time © $0.70

Tip $5.00

e = —a - = = .
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: =
£X 5001 Switch $48.73
- 5001 = Switch $5.00

A temporary hold of $48.03 was placed on your payment method »+=+ 5001 at the start of the trip.
This is not a charge and has or will be removed. It should disappear from your bank statement

shortly. Learn More

} You -ro_de with Dawn

4.92 ¢ Rating

Dawn is known for:

Excellient Service

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered T
accident. Learn more. - . - B



05:32am
33308 N 12th St, Phoenix, AZ

‘ 06:17am
Terminal 4, 3400 E Sky
Harbor Bivd, Phoenix, AZ
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-l . Invite your friends and family.
4@  Get $5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to

" try Uber. Share code: hala107ue

I REPORTLOSTITEM> | CONTACT SUPPORT> MRS

Uber




Cathy Adams

From: Uber Receipts <uber.us@uber.com>

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2019 2:49 PM

To: caa@aerobd.com

Subject: Thanks for tipping! We've updated your Friday afternoon trip receipt
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eeee 5001 Switch $10.00

You rode with John

4.92 4 Rating

John is known for: '

Excellent Service

Transportation Network Ccimpan_y: Uber Techno-logies, Inc.

- o Every rideshare trip starting in lllinois is insured by Alistate. f.
Learn more. SR . T -
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'REPORTLOSTITEM )Y ~ CONTACT SUPPORT > MY TRIPS )

Uber

02:42pm
Terminal 2, Chicago, IL

3:45pm .
1222 Colchester Ln, Aurora, I
IL '

et $5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to

 try Uber. Share code: hala07ue.
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I of

RENTAL AGREEMENT NUMBER: 395555425

https://www.avis.com/en/reservation/receipt-details

We are proud to feature a 100% smoke-free fleet!

RECEIPT o

Youwr Information Your Vehicle information

Customer Name:

Wizard Number:

Avis Worldwide Discount:
Customer Status:

Method of Payment:
Frequent Traveler Number:

Pickup Date/Time:
Pickup Location:

Your Yehicle Charges (MIN 1 DAY IF NOTMET DLY RT = 38.00 / MAX DAY)

Free Miles: Time and Mileage:

HAL ADAMS

Vehicle Number;
rA2M Vehicle Group Rented:
THALES USA, INC, Vehicle Group Charged:
PREFERRED/PPOINTS Vehicle Description:
AMEX XX5001
AS/B85115730 { icense Plate Number:

Odometer Out:

Odometer in:

Total Driven:

Fuel Reading:

APR 28 2019@10.54AM
1311 NORTH LAKE STREET
AURORA il 60506,US
630-806-2072

Return Location:

Your Taxable Fees

Your Discount:
Period @ 76.00 =

———— e g —— ma L et armmaEmLm sl mE L L HEERtTHa et ad et Taa® m § mem o sarm depmememms ssmmelaar s ms s s smm e mmm————————

Time and Mileage: 76.00

VEH LICENSE RECOUP 1.17/DY

m——

Sub-total-Charges:
TAX 6.000%

ol F oS B T TV o LR Ty

e Y e Tt W R PR S R T}

Your Non-Taxabhle Products/Services

Fuel Service

Your Total 'C;harg-es péid:
Prepayment

Thank you for renting with Avis,

For sl other inquiries, please contac! us at 1-800-352.7800 or w

At Avie wa are cevmraMbad fa armaidisnm v wddn Fe oast rantal avnae

Net Charges:
Your Total Due:

93.22

USD 176.2¢
.00

A AVIS. com,
Cianes in oo lrucbe e teo

Retum Date/Time: APR 30,2019@7:42AM L PRIy GO
1830 S WABASH AVE

CHICAGO, L. ,606168,US
312-225-0788

76.00 Optional Services Total:

91001573 |
Standard SUV-5 Pass
Full-Size

SiL MITSUBISHI
OUTLANDER AWD
MIDZZ3100

7783

RO07

224

Qut 8/8; /8

Yotuir Optional Products/Services

Damage responsibility is 17500.00

0.00

¥ mrn b Hae uicimace Af fraadins nannlas ilra mansias

02-May-19, 16:59




